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Controlled substance Schedule 

Methadone (9250) ........................ II 
Methadone intermediate (9254) ... II 
Dextropropoxyphene, bulk (non- 

dosage forms) (9273).
II 

Morphine (9300) ........................... II 
Thebaine (9333) ........................... II 
Levo-alphacetylmethadol (9648) .. II 
Oxymorphone (9652) ................... II 
Noroxymorphone (9668) .............. II 
Racemethorphan (9732) .............. II 
Alfentanil (9737) ........................... II 
Remifentanil (9739) ...................... II 
Sufentanil (9740) .......................... II 
Carfentanil (9743) ......................... II 
Tapentadol (9780) ........................ II 
Fentanyl (9801) ............................ II 

The company plans to manufacture 
small quantities of the listed controlled 
substances to make reference standards 
which will be distributed to their 
customers. 

Dated: September 21, 2015. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator. 
[FR Doc. 2015–24748 Filed 9–29–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

[Docket No. DEA–392] 

Manufacturer of Controlled 
Substances Registration: Noramco, 
Inc. 

ACTION: Notice of registration. 

SUMMARY: Noramco, Inc. applied to be 
registered as a manufacturer of certain 
basic classes of controlled substances. 
The Drug Enforcement Administration 
(DEA) grants Noramco, Inc. registration 
as a manufacturer of those controlled 
substances. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: By notice 
dated April 14, 2015, and published in 
the Federal Register on April 22, 2015, 
80 FR 22555, Noramco, Inc., 500 
Swedes Landing Road, Wilmington, 
Delaware 19801–4417 applied to be 
registered as a manufacturer of certain 
basic classes of controlled substances. 
No comments or objections were 
submitted for this notice. 

The DEA has considered the factors in 
21 U.S.C. 823(a) and determined that 
the registration of Noramco, Inc. to 
manufacture the basic classes of 
controlled substances is consistent with 
the public interest and with United 
States obligations under international 
treaties, conventions, or protocols in 
effect on May 1, 1971. The DEA 
investigated the company’s maintenance 
of effective controls against diversion by 

inspecting and testing the company’s 
physical security systems, verifying the 
company’s compliance with state and 
local laws, and reviewing the company’s 
background and history. 

Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 
823(a), and in accordance with 21 CFR 
1301.33, the above-named company is 
granted registration as a bulk 
manufacturer of the basic classes of 
controlled substances: 

Controlled substance Schedule 

Codeine-N-oxide (9053) ............... I 
Dihydromorphine (9145) ............... I 
Morphine-N-oxide (9307) ............. I 
Amphetamine (1100) .................... II 
Methylphenidate (1724) ................ II 
Phenylacetone (8501) .................. II 
Codeine (9050) ............................. II 
Dihydrocodeine (9120) ................. II 
Oxycodone (9143) ........................ II 
Hydromorphone (9150) ................ II 
Hydrocodone (9193) ..................... II 
Morphine (9300) ........................... II 
Oripavine (9330) ........................... II 
Thebaine (9333) ........................... II 
Opium extracts (9610) .................. II 
Opium fluid extract (9620) ............ II 
Opium tincture (9630) .................. II 
Opium, powdered (9639) ............. II 
Opium, granulated (9640) ............ II 
Oxymorphone (9652) ................... II 
Noroxymorphone (9668) .............. II 
Tapentadol (9780) ........................ II 

The company plans to manufacture 
the above-listed controlled substances 
in bulk for distribution to its customers. 

Dated: September 21, 2015. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator. 
[FR Doc. 2015–24747 Filed 9–29–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air 
Act 

On September 24, 2015, the 
Department of Justice lodged a proposed 
Consent Decree with the United States 
District Court of the Virgin Islands in 
the lawsuit entitled United States of 
America v. Virgin Islands Water and 
Power Authority, Civil Action No. 3:14– 
cv–00086. 

The Consent Decree resolves Clean 
Air Act violations alleged in the 
Complaint filed by the United States on 
October 30, 2014. The violations alleged 
in the Complaint with respect to 
VIWAPA’s St. Thomas facility include 
VIWAPA’s failure to properly operate 
and/or maintain its water injection 
systems on its gas turbine units, failure 
to operate in compliance with NOX, 

sulfuric acid mist, particulate matter 
and VOC emission limits, failure to 
operate in compliance with opacity 
limits, failure to perform required audits 
and maintain required quality data 
availability, failure to properly operate 
and calibrate the continuous emission 
monitoring systems (CEMS) for NOX 
and CO, failure to conduct stack testing 
every 30 months, and failure to properly 
report non-compliance. The violations 
alleged in the Complaint with respect to 
VIWAPA’s St. John facility concern 
VIWAPA’s failure to comply with the 
RICE NESHAP regulations, failure to 
timely submit a Title V renewal 
application and operation without a 
Title V permit, and failure to conduct 
stack testing every 30 months. 

The Consent Decree requires VIWAPA 
to generate a high percentage of its KWh 
from liquid propane gas or liquid 
natural gas and renewables, to 
implement a spare parts inventory 
program, to control NOX emissions 
through improved operation of its water 
injection system, to maintain and 
operate continuous emissions 
monitoring systems on specified units, 
to operate a video camera system for 
visible emissions, to perform stack 
testing, and to conduct targeted self- 
audits and third party audits given its 
long term compliance problems. The 
Consent Decree also requires a 
$1,300,000 penalty to be paid within 
two years of the Effective Date of the 
Consent Decree. The penalty amount 
was based upon VIWAPA’s limited 
financial ability to pay a penalty. 

The Department of Justice will 
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days 
from the date of this publication, 
comments relating to the Consent 
Decree. Comments should be addressed 
to the Assistant Attorney General for the 
Environmental and Natural Resources 
Division, and should refer to United 
States v. Virgin Islands Water and 
Power Authority, DOJ Ref. # 90–5–2–1– 
10424. All comments must be submitted 
no later than thirty days after the 
publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By email ....... pubcomment-ees.enrd@
usdoj.gov. 

By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General, 
U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. 
Box 7611, Washington, DC 
20044–7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the Consent Decree may be examined 
and downloaded at this Justice 
Department Web site: http://
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www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees. 
We will provide a paper copy of the 
Consent Decree upon written request 
and payment of reproduction costs. 
Please mail your request and payment 
to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ— 
ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 
20044–7611. Please enclose a check or 
money order for $22.75 (25 cents per 
page reproduction cost) payable to the 
United States Treasury. 

Robert E. Maher Jr., 
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment & Natural Resources 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2015–24711 Filed 9–29–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air 
Act 

On September 24, 2015, the 
Department of Justice lodged a proposed 
Consent Decree with the United States 
District Court for the Western District of 
Pennsylvania in the lawsuit entitled 
United States and Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania Department of 
Environmental Protection v. INDSPEC 
Chemical Corporation, Civil Action No. 
2:15–cv–01252–JFC. 

The United States and 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Environmental Protection 
filed this lawsuit under the Clean Air 
Act and Pennsylvania Air Pollution 
Control Act against INDSPEC Chemical 
Corporation, seeking injunctive relief 
and civil penalties for alleged violations 
of the regulations that govern leak 
detection and repair of equipment at its 
chemical manufacturing facility in 
Petrolia, Pennsylvania. The Complaint 
alleges violations of Section 112 of the 
Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7412, and the 
implementing regulations at 40 CFR part 
63, and violations of Sections 4006.1 
and 4006.6 of the Pennsylvania Air 
Pollution Control Act of January 8, 
1960, Public Law 2119, as amended, 35 
P.S. §§ 4006.1 and 4006.6, and the 
adopted and incorporated regulations at 
25 Pa. Code § 127.35(b). The Consent 
Decree requires the defendant to 
perform injunctive relief by 
implementing an enhanced leak 
detection and repair program at its 
facility, and pay a $153,100 civil 
penalty. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
proposed Consent Decree. Comments 
should be addressed to the Assistant 
Attorney General, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division, and should 

refer to United States and 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Environmental 
Protection v. INDSPEC Chemical 
Corporation, D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–2–1– 
10431. All comments must be submitted 
no later than thirty (30) days after the 
publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By email ....... pubcomment-ees.enrd@
usdoj.gov. 

By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General, 
U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. 
Box 7611, Washington, DC 
20044–7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the proposed Consent Decree may be 
examined and downloaded at this 
Justice Department Web site: http://
www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees. 
We will provide a paper copy of the 
proposed Consent Decree upon written 
request and payment of reproduction 
costs. Please mail your request and 
payment to: Consent Decree Library, 
U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, 
Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $14.25 (25 cents per page 
reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Maureen Katz, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2015–24708 Filed 9–29–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1140–0039] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Extension 
Without Change, of a Previously 
Approved Collection; Federal Firearms 
Licensee Firearms Inventory Theft/
Loss Report ATF F 3310.11 

AGENCY: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives, Department of 
Justice. 
ACTION: 60-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF), will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 

DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 60 days until 
November 30, 2015. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have comments especially on the 
estimated public burden or associated 
response time, suggestions, or need a 
copy of the proposed information 
collection instrument with instructions 
or additional information, please 
contact Larry Penninger, 
Larry.Penninger@atf.gov Chief, National 
Tracing Center, 244 Needy Road, 
Martinsburg, WV 20226. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
— Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the Bureau of Justice 
Statistics, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 

— Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

— Evaluate whether and if so how the 
quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected can be 
enhanced; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
Extension of a currently approved 
collection. 

2. The Title of the Form/Collection: 
Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms 
Inventory Theft/Loss Report. 

3. The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 
Department sponsoring the collection: 
The form number is ATF F 3310.11. 

4. The applicable component within 
the Department of Justice is the Bureau 
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives. 

5. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: The information collection 
does not impact small business or other 
small entities. On September 12, 1994, 
the Violent Crime Control and Law 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 18:27 Sep 29, 2015 Jkt 235001 PO 00000 Frm 00090 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\30SEN1.SGM 30SEN1m
st

oc
ks

til
l o

n 
D

S
K

4V
P

T
V

N
1P

R
O

D
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S

http://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees
http://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees
http://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees
mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov
mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov
mailto:Larry.Penninger@atf.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2015-09-30T00:32:01-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




